Official Minutes

PROGRAM REVIEW

TO: Members of the Program Review Advisory Committee
FROM: Stephanie Rosenblatt, Co-Chair

DATE: March 20, 2018

SUBJECT: December 5, 2017 Minutes of IPR Meeting

In attendance at the meeting were:

Kristi Blackburn

Angie Conley, Co-Chair
David Fabish

Chad Greene

Kathy Hogue

Ernest Lew

Colleen McKinley

Sunday Obazuaye

Dr. Patricia Robbins Smith
Stephanie Rosenblatt Co-Chair
Graciela Vasquez

Absent

Jan Connal
Reuben Foat

Kadie Gurley
Rebekah Hathaway
Miriam Tolson

Guests:

Matt Covill

Jason Foral

1. Introductions — The committee introduced themselves to Jason Foral and
welcomed him for his visitation.

2. Visitation Welding — Jason Foral shared his goals and SWOT analysis with the
committee. The committee voted to approve this program'’s report.

3. Visitation Biology — Matt Covill shared his goals and SWOT analysis with the
committee. The committee voted to approve this program'’s report.

4, Review of Program Updates — Programs scheduled to present in the spring

appear to be on track. The first meeting in the spring will be on 2/20/28 when
Plastics & Composites are scheduled to present.
Items from the Floor —



